From: Denise Pollicella <denise.pollicella@pollicella.net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee @waterfordmi.gov>

Subject: Medical Marihuana Facility License Ordinance Question

Madame Clerk:

Number 7 on the license application checklist requires "Written consents or approvals of
proposed facility by adjacent owners and occupants.” Can you please more specifically define
"adjacent"? Section 10.301(b)(8) of the ordinance uses the word "adjoining".

The Merriam-Webster Dictionary defines "adjoining" as "touching or or bounding at a point or
line."

The Merriam-Webster Dictionary defines "adjacent™ as 1. "nearby" or 2. "having a common
endpoint or border".

Thank you in advance,

Denise A. Pollicella, Founder & Managing Partner
POLLICELLA, PLLC

4312 East Grand River Avenue

Howell, Michigan 48843

0:517.546.1181 M: 810.623.5188

TOWNSHIP RESPONSE

As stated in its first paragraph, the Information/Document Checklist attached to the Medical
Marihuana Facility License Application that was approved as Exhibit B of the Township Board’s
November 23, 2020, Resolution Approving Medical Marihuana Facility License Procedures,
Forms, and Fees, is only a summary of information and documents described in subsections (1) —
(25) of Ordinance Section 10-301(b) that are also attached to the Application.

The “adjoining” language of Section 10-301(b)(8) is controlling and the Township confirms that
it will be interpreted as “touching or bounding at a point or line.”
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